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                                                                                                                       January 9, 2013
Addendum To

RFP Strategically Sourced Facilities MRO Supplies 
dated December 13, 2012 
Questions have been raised since the Pre-Proposal meeting held on December 20, 2012 for the University's RFP for Strategically Sourced Facilities MRO Supplies for the Facilities Planning and Management department.  A summary of the questions asked and the University's responses are as follows:

1. Question:  Wayne State leverages off of many other cooperative purchasing programs, would they consider a proposal leveraging off our existing cooperative purchasing program – like the State of Michigan has accepted?
Answer:  A cooperative may be considered. 
2. Question:  To ensure auditability and consistent execution per transaction we offer an annual rebate program in lieu of discounting at the transaction level.  Would Wayne State consider this solution?
Answer:  An annual rebate program may be considered.
3. Question:  We offer a fixed rebating based upon the Wayne State participation in our cooperative purchasing program available to the University, and used by the State of Michigan, in lieu of fixed prices.  We do not contract with any customers, including the federal government, for fixed long-term product prices.  Is this something the University would consider?
Answer:  It may be considered
4. Question:  Would a returns process be acceptable for accommodating restricted product procurements?
Answer: No
5. Question:  Delivery charges, if applicable, will be identified to the buyer at the time of each transaction and prior to the transaction. If delivery is required, delivery timeframes will be coordinated at the time of each transaction.   Would that be acceptable to the University?
Answer:  No
6. Question:  We offer a robust return policy with very limited occurrences of a required re-stocking fee (i.e. special orders, gas powered equipment) – would the University consider that in the proposal?
Answer:  It may be considered. 
7. Question:  Purchase Orders must be accompanied by a form of payment (i.e. credit card, in-house Account, check or credit card) at the time of each transaction.  Is this acceptable?
Answer:  This sounds like a retail solution, Wayne State is in search of a corporate tool, based on POs and invoicing via WayneBuy (SciQuest).  
8. Question:  If the University uses an in house Account for procurements sales reporting is available through an Account on-line function.  If a separate form of tender is utilized sales reporting at the aggregate quarterly level is available through our cooperative purchasing partner.  Quarterly detailed sales reporting is available upon an ad hoc request basis.  Would this be acceptable?
Answer:  No, Monthly KPI reports are required. 
9. Question:  As our offering would be through our local stores we would assume that fill rate is 100% of all accepted orders.  Would that be considered by the University?
Answer:  No
10. Question:  Regarding Buy American Act - our product packaging identifies the country of manufacture.  This has been accepted by all other government entities with similar requirements.  Would this be an acceptable solution for the University?
Answer:  It would be acceptable. 
11. Question:  Is clarifying that indemnification to cite it is based upon the Suppliers negligence or willful misconduct acceptable?
Answer:  Any changes to Indemnification or any of Wayne State’s Terms and Conditions would be negotiated as part of the contract with the awarded supplier. 
12. Question:  As Wayne State is part of the States’ MiDEAL program to participate in existing State level contracts with contract holders – would the University consider that avenue in lieu of procuring under this RFP?

Answer:  It may be considered as an award mechanism of the RFP not in lieu of it. 
13. Question:  could you give an idea of how much paint and paint related items Wayne State purchased the last three years? I’m just looking for some type of average buying number? i.e. $75K, $150K …
Answer:  Approximately $20,000 a year. 
14. Question: We are unclear of what is required to complete C.2 they note discount off of list on services. 
Answer:  If your company offers any of the services listed, please let us know the discount offered.  
15. Question: For the AV upgrade what is the sub category?  Need more information on the AV Upgrade.
Answer:  Conference room power, data and coring, this may be more of a service and not supply items. 
16. Question:  Can you give examples of what type of Manuals you are looking for?
Answer:   A Dixie Chopper Lawnmower parts manual
17. Question:  Can you give examples of what type of Raw materials you are looking for?
Answer:  Possible construction materials, lumber, metal etc. 
18. Schedule E question 2 we need to understand what is needed to complete this question.  Please provide at least one non-Wayne State sample for each job which you plan on bidding for.  
Answer:  The question should read:  Please describe your product quality standards.  Include details around quality assurance policies, quality guarantees, etc.  Please see the revised Schedule E posted separately. 
Should you have any questions or concerns about this Addendum or on any other aspects of the Request for Proposal, please send them by email to Paula Reyes, Strategic Sourcing Manager, Email; bb2709@wayne.edu and to Bob Kuhn, Senior Buyer, Email; ac6243@wayne.edu.  Copy both Paula Reyes and Bob Kuhn on all E-Mail questions.  

Thank you,

Paula Reyes 
Strategic Sourcing Manager
